

# Human Rights: a dream in today's world.

## outline

### 1. Introduction

**Thesis statement:** undoubtedly, ~~Human right protection~~ <sup>protecting and ensuring fundamental humans' rights</sup> is a sore dream in today's world; all rights of humans in terms of political, social, economic and environmental rights are being suppressed thoroughly in the 21st century; however, by pursuing the <sup>plz avoid writing in passive</sup> pragmatic measures, all human's rights ~~can be ensured~~ smoothly.

### 2. Human rights: A dream of world - A brief overview.

3. How <sup>is</sup> ~~does~~ "human rights" a dream in today's world - Global Ignorance / level.

(3.1) ~~Overlooking~~ the international laws and ~~treaties about~~ the ~~ensurity~~ of human rights.



(3.2) Emerging the regional wars,  
violating the Human rights:  
Austrian Genocides.

(3.3) Raising the wave of terrorism:  
The so called Islamic  
organizations.

(3.4) Ignoring the charter of  
United Nations organization.  
(UNDHR 1948)

(3.5) Growing threat of climate  
change: violation of  
human protection environmental  
right.

(3.6) Upholding the biased global  
politics: Global south and  
North.

(3.7) Maintaining the model governance  
of monarchy, dynastic politics  
and hybrid regime.

(4) How is "human rights" a dream  
in today's world: at the National  
level.



- (4.1) pursuing the political victimization: on the name of accountability
- (4.2) suppressing the voice of people against injustice
- (4.3) Holding all the governmental powers caught by elites.
- (4.4) Discouraging the rule of law mechanism. "The Favourite Justice" - Plato.
- (4.5) preferring the biased policy: Gender Gap, Gender Discrimination.

5. How can human rights be protected in today's world - Globally and Nationally.

- (5.1) Implementing all the treaties and human right laws
- (5.2) Ensuring the democratic rules and governances.
- (5.3) promoting justice: Rule of law



## 6) Conclusion.

### Essay

"In the 21st century, the core debate is only human right protection. At any level, all the organizations, global institutions, governances and even political parties, adopting the manifestation of human rights protection, are constantly engaging in the safety of human rights protection; however, all the custodians of human rights have failed to achieve the core protection of human rights, as we have an examples of palestinians, Ukrainian and Indians — All work for their personal rights, but sole human rights: Antonio Guterres, Speech in GA. session 48.

It is obvious, keeping the said words of general secretary, that human right is a sole dream of the world in 19th century. Moreover, it is observed at the global scale that overlooking the international treaties, and laws, emerging the



Wars, violating the human rights; raising the wave of terrorism, growing threat of climate change; upholding the biased policies, designed by global organizations, and maintaining the dynastic politics, monarchy, and hybrid regime form of government are the core factors, contributing to the human rights as a dream of world. Moreover, along with the global ignoring steps, national level steps also leave no stone unturned, violating human rights as a dream in today's world, pursuing the political victimization, suppressing the voice of people against injustice and holding all the governmental powers into the hands of elites that are responsible to make the human rights for the world as a dream. Therefore, <sup>the dreams can be transformed</sup> by applying the core measures, the dream can be into reality.

To start with, there is no denying the fact that ensuring the human rights is a dream in today's world. Subsequently, ongoing crises, wars and global politics give rise



to the protection of human rights as a dream of world. For instances, Ukraine, Palestine wars, separatist movements, such as Sikh movement, Sindhi, Balochi and Pashtun movements are being preyed to the holistic approaches because of their strong ~~resistance~~ resistances. Resultantly, they counter ~~reaction~~ reaction of state. Most of the human rights are connected to the indifference of state affairs with people. Therefore, Human right is a dream in today's world.

Human right is a dream in today's world because the international laws and treaties about the ensuring of human rights are being overlooked. In the 21st-century, there is only one dream that remains in the world, ensuring human rights protection in accordance with international laws and treaties. For instance, International Amnesty human rights, (IAHR), Human rights watchdog (HRWD), Humanitarian laws, United Nations Charter, Article 1 to 30, ensuring fundamental rights. Unfortunately, all the laws and



~~Treaties are not being paid a~~  
~~tiny attention. Even 193 countries~~  
~~are signatories to make the safety~~  
~~of human rights.~~

Emergence of the regional wars ~~to~~ violates the human rights. In this contemporary era, the most common form is a war and its mediators. Regional wars, Palestinian genocide, Ukraine killings, African racial wars are all contributing to the violation of human rights. The regional wars thorough harm the rights of those people <sup>who</sup> are residents and their rights are directly or indirectly being manipulated on the name of a country's sovereignty and the ego of the political leader. Hence ~~It is undeniable that~~ human <sup>s</sup>right is a dream in today's world.

Another factor is the rise of wave of terrorism <sup>which</sup> damages the rights of human beings. Terrorism is the only act that does not-



See color, caste, language or religion but whoever stands in front, all would be wiped out. That is the reason. The wave of terrorism promotes the dream of human rights, keeping the incomplete dream in today's world. Since Afghan-Soviet war, millions of people became the prey to the terrorism. According to the International Counter Terrorism Authority (ICTA), published the report in 2023, 2194 people have been killed in the ~~set~~ attack of terrorism. Therefore, the slogan of terrorism wave does not let the world come out from the protection of human rights.

Ignorance the charter of human rights protection, designed by UNO in 1948, contributes the violation of human rights. Moreover, after the two great world wars, in which, millions of people were killed brutally, the international community thoughts of making the charter that solely secured the human rights. Afterwards, in 28 December, 1948, ~~views~~, emerging the



United Nations organizations brought the platform on the page, namely United Nations declaration convention Human Rights 1948 (UNDCHR) came into existence, but it still remains in the document. No longer implementation has been praiseworthy. Ergo, "human rights" is a dream of World.

Climate change is a threat to the human rights. Climate change is growing a dangerously alarming point for the world. However, safe and healthy environmental right of every person, as European Union amended its charter, giving all the peoples, environmental right is the underlying right to every citizen. Pakistan, for example, formulated the environmental rights to every citizen in 26 amendment article 9(a). Having all the climate rights of people despite the "human rights" is a dream in the today's world.

The tendency of the biased global politics is of great harm to the



to the rights of human beings. In the 21st century, the competition among people and countries is its peak. Due to the human rights are being ignored in terms of economic and social rights. According to Adam Smith, his book the wealth of nations, wrote about the global economy, Economy goes around the competition where the global politics is nexus to the economy; the human rights would definitely be compromised. Therefore, the tendency of global politics is biased to hinder the dream of world, becoming a true one.

The ongoing model of global governance is non-democratic, aside the human rights priority. Democratic governance is only the custodian of human rights; without it, human right is a dream in today's world. According International Democratic Index (IDI), there are 72% countries that are under the monarchy, dynastic politics and hybrid regime. Subsequently, this



fact proves that- human rights is equality that- is an incomplete dream of the world.

On other side, human right is a dream at the national level, pursuing the political victimization on the name of accountability. Most of the countries pursue the strict biasedness in terms of political victimization. For instance, the political manifestation, of Pakistan would rely on the across-broad accountability, but go around political victimization, similarly, Sri Lanka, Bangladesh, India take on the same path, violating the political right of people, proving that human right is just a dream.

Supressing the voice of people is a common tactic around the world. Most probably, in the democratic governments, the voice of people, meaning that freedom of expression is being bulldozed thoroughly. Every constitution of each



Country prefers the freedom of expression that state has to be implemented, but it is suppressed everywhere in the planet. India, Pakistan, Bangladesh and the USA pursue the same agenda. In short, freedom of voice is a dream in today's world.

The elites capture the governmental power, making the human rights a dream in today's world. This, moreover, is a common trend that every policy of a country must go under the patronage of elite people. They always keep prioritizing their interest first. According to Ishaq Hussain, "All the institutions of any country are engaging to cover the interest of the elite class that violates the core interest of the poor class". So, elite grasp all the power of government to brush their interest.

Furthermore, the discouraging of rule of law is constantly



demoralizing the dream of human rights. Rule of law is the top most right of people that secure the mechanism of justice. As plato said, justice without rule of law is nothing— It is only powerful and potential force that sustains the human rights. However, everywhere in the world, the rule of law is like a ~~dream, having same dream of human rights in today's world, that is incomplete.~~

The biased policies of the governments, institutions and organizations trigger the violation of human rights due to biased policies that favour the one class. It opens the door of gender gap and gender discrimination. As per report of the Global Gender Index (GGI) 2023, every governance supports the policy of one class and other go in marginalization. 28% group of people make the policy of a country. This biased step and



~~One class policy lack the stability in human rights.~~

To make the balanced surety of the human rights, implementing all the treaties and human rights laws is the key to achieve the dream. Whatever treaties and laws regarding human rights regardless of color, caste, religion should be adopted and implemented thoroughly. Especially, UNDHRC, IAI and other regional treaties must be applied as the human rights come to true dream in today's world, as the world gets the human rights - just a dream in the 21st century.

Ensuring of the democratic rules and governance is also a key proposal to bring a sole dream into real dream. Democracy is a sole hope which sustains all the human rights. Democracy is a foundation of all rights where every



one enjoys his rights whether political, social and economic rights" - Kofi Annan. Therefore, in today's world, there is one hope that democracy that implements the rights of human beings.

Promotion of justice - rule of law is the priority, keeping the human rights in the safe zone. People, in the human rights, require the justice with rule of law. "Rule of law with justice encourages the people and ensures the rights of people everywhere in the world" - says Jefferson. He explained the best concept of rule of law. People have the many basic needs, but the rule of law is the top priority of every citizen. Ergo, rule of law is a guarantee of human rights.

by reading this it seems there is strong gossiping tendency

To conclude this debate, the fact is inevitable that human rights protection is a sole dream



of the world community. In the 21st century, the most ongoing crises, this dream becomes more complicated to fulfill. Moreover, overlooking the laws and treaties, emerging the global clashes, Covid-19, pandemic, rising the wave of terrorism; growing threat of the climate change, upholding the biased global politics and dynastic governance have contributed to violate the human rights. Along with the national level, countries mostly suppress the voice of people, holds the pursuit of political and victimization that deteriorate their human rights. Applying the clear measures, rights can be protected.

"Human rights are the agenda of the world, but this agenda is reliant on their personal interest" - Tagore, (GA).